

ABOUT

I was born in Trieste in 1986, when I was 19 I moved to Milano to study architecture at Polithenic university. I decided to specialise in interior architecture with arch.Pierluigi Cerri and I graduated in 2010 with a project for a new high-speed railway station for Milan. After few experiences in some architectural offices, in 2011 I moved to Perth (Australia) for a one year working holiday experience. When I moved back to Italy, I started working at Zinelli&Perizzi, an historic interior design firm and furniture dealer, where I was the project architect for private houses, hotels and offices, managing a team of 4 people. At the moment I am working at Arclinea showroom.

SKILLS

AUTOCAD PHOTOSHOP OFFICE SKETCHUP









DESIGN



TEAMBUILDING
COMMUNICATION
UNDERPRESSURE
LEADERSHIP
PROBLEM SOLVING

CONTACTS

MOB +39 3331877569

e lucchese.roberto@gmail.com



Via Valenza 5, Milan

ROBERTO LUCCHESE

WORK EXPERIENCE

SENIOR INTERIOR DESIGNER C/O Interni SPA / Arclinea showroom, Milan. Interior design / Kitchen design / Furniture	2018 - today
SENIOR INTERIOR DESIGNER C/O Zinelli&Perizzi arredamento, Trieste. Project architect / Store manager / Furniture & fabrics	2012 - 2018
EDITOR IN CHIEF C/O POSI+TIVE Magazine, London Architecture / Design.	2007 - 2012
PROJECT ARCHITECT C/O Fresco Srl , Trieste Competition for Pisa Airport.	2011
ARCHITECT C/O Antonio Mella Architetto, Milan. AutoCad drafter/Concept design/ Interior Design.	2010 - 2011
GRADUATE ARCHITECT C/O Studio Caruzzo Rancati Architetti Associati, Milan	2008

EDUCATION

MASTER'S DEGREE IN ARCHITECTURE 2008 - 2010 C/O Politecnico di Milano.

Final mark 110/110

BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN ARCHITECTURE. 2005 - 2008 C/O Politecnico di Milano.

Final mark 105/110

AutoCad drafter.

SCIENTIFIC HIGH SCHOOL. 2000 - 2005

C/O Liceo Scientifico Galileo Galilei, Trieste.

Final mark 86/100

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

FURNITURE:

C/O ARCLINEA / VIABIZZUNO / ACHEO / PORRO / CARL HANSEN MOROSO / PASTOE / VITRA / EDRA / FLOU / CASSINA / SIMON DE PADOVA / ARDECO / WALL&DECO / WOLF & SUB-ZERO

FABRICS

NOBILIS / ETRO / BRAQUENIE / MANUEL CANOVAS / DEDAR
C/O RUBELLI / JAB / CARLUCCI / CHIVASSO / C&C / ELITIS / BAUMANN
PIERRE FREY / MARIMEKKO / LES JACQUARD FRANCAISE

WORKSHOPS

- C/O Politecnico di Milano Fritz Palmboom & Dick Van Gameren architects
- C/O Politecnico di Milano "Scali Ferroviari"
- C/O Sacromonte di Varallo "The Green City"

COLLABORATIONS

- Arch. Antonio Citterio, Milan, Italy
- Jacques Toussaint artist
- Woods Bagot, Sydney, Australia
- Terry Emmons, New York, USA

PROJECTS	
PRIVATE HOUSE Conakry, Guinea.	2019
PRIVATE HOUSE Darling point Sydney, Australia.	2018
PORTOPICCOLO SPA & RESORT Sistiana, Trieste.	May 2017
HOTEL FALISIA****L Sistiana, Trieste.	Apr 2017
PRIVATE HOUSE - Palazzo Tergesteo Trieste.	Apr 2017
SALONE N14. Trieste.	Jan 2017
DESIGN ZONE Sistiana, Trieste.	May 2016
ILLY CAFFE Movie set staging, Trieste.	Jan 2016
RESIDENCE - RENTAL PROGRAM Portopiccolo - Sistiana, Trieste.	June 2015
Offices COFIDI VENEZIANO Mestre / Padova.	July 2014
PRIVATE VILLA Belgrade, Serbia.	Feb 2013

NTFREST

PHOTOGRAPHY
TRAVELS
TV SERIES
TREKKING
GEOGRAPHICAL MAPS **BOARD GAMES**

CERTIFICATIONS

IELTS C1 - 2019

REGISTERED ARCHITECT

CHAMBER OF ARCHITECTS OF TRIESTE SECTION A - N.773

PRESS

Museo Soumaya by FREE, Mexico City

http://www.positive-magazine.com/museo-soumaya-by-free-mexico-city/

Steven Holl, Knut Hamsun Center in Hamarøy, Norway

http://www.positive-magazine.com/steven-holl-knut-hamsun-center-in-hamarøy-norway/

Richard Meier & Partners Architects, Jesolo Lido Village, Italy http://www.positive-magazine.com/richard-meier-partners-architects-jesolo-lido-village-italy/

MVRDV, Balancing Barn, UK

http://www.positive-magazine.com/mvrdv-balancing-barn-uk/

PIERRE JEANNERET @ Canandian Center for Architecture Montreal http://www.positive-magazine.com/pierre-jeanneret-canandian-center-for-architecture-montreal/

BIG CONTRIBUTES TO VANCOUVER SKYLINE

http://www.positive-magazine.com/big-contributes-to-vancouver-skyline/

Green Invasion in Lima

http://www.positive-magazine.com/green-invasion-in-lima/

In compliance with the Italian Legislative Decree n.196 dated 30/06/2003, I hereby authorize the recipient of this document to use and process my personal details for the purpose of recruiting and selecting staff